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San Elizario, TX 79849
Phone: 915.872.3900
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The mission of the San Elizario Independent School District is to graduate students with innovative 
skills for 21st-century careers by focusing on academic and social skills, fostering transformative 
practices, and building community support through positive relationships between home and school.

A Proud Community of Champions – Soaring to Excellence!
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MEMORANDUM
To: Members of the Board of Trustees
From: Horacio Hernandez, Executive Director - Technology
Subject: PO # 52318 – Microsoft Enrollment for Education Solutions renewal via SHI Government 

Solutions
Date: November 13, 2024

HISTORY: 
In a continued effort to provide students, staff, and faculty with the latest Microsoft products, 
including Office suites and Operating systems, San Elizario I.S.D. Technology Department acquired 
a volume license agreement with Microsoft Corp., allowing San Elizario I.S.D. to download the latest 
software.

RATIONALE: 
Renewing this agreement will continue providing students, staff, and faculty with the software used 
in the real world and most colleges and universities.

BUDGET IMPACT: 
The total cost of this renewal is $51,070.35.

ADMINISTRATIVE RECOMMENDATION: 
The administrative recommendation is that this district renews so we can continue providing 
students, staff, and faculty with such great tools and exposing them to real-life/work-related software 
suites and operating systems. This renewal is from December 1, 2024, to November 30, 2025.

For Approval?   ☒ Yes     ☐ No
If no, please check one:   ☐ Presentation     ☐ Report     ☐ Information
Please check if applicable:   ☒ Attachment Included


